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Sugerior Court of California
ounty of Los Angeies

Attorneys for Defendant

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES MAY 23 2014
Sherri R, Carter, Exggutive Officer/Clerk
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CAEEO@LQJ 2 Deputy
Raul Sanchez
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
PATRICK E. MAXWELL Case No.: BC497305
Assigned to the Honorable: Michelle R. Rosenblatt
Plaintiff, _ [Dept. 40]
VS. DEFENDANT COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES'
OBJECTIONS TO THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES and DOES 1 - 100, ATTACHED AS EXHIBITS TO THE DECLARATION
inclusive OF MILAD SADR, ESQ.
Defendants. [Filed concurrently with Defendant County of Los

Angeles’ Reply to Plaintiff's Opposition to Motion
for Summary Judgment; and Defendant's
Evidentiary Objections]

Date: May 29, 2014
Time: 8:30 am.
Dept: 40

Trial Date: July 14, 2014
Complaint Filed: December 12, 2012

TO PLAINTIFF PATRICK E. MAXWELL AND HIS COUNSEL OF RECCROD:

Defendant, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES hereby submits the following evidentiary objections to the
Deposition Testimony attached as the following exhibits to the Declaration of Milad Sadr, Esqg. in Support of
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, or in the Alternative, Summary Adjudication ("Sadr
Dec.”), as cited to in Plaintiff's Opposition to Defendant’s Separate Statement in Support of Defendant's

Motion for Summary Judgment.
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1. Sadr Dec. Exhibit 1, excerpts from the Deposition of Sheriff Leroy Baca, Volume A, dated
April 18, 2014 from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;

2. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 2, excerpts from the Deposition of Britta Steinbrenner, dated April 21,

2014, from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;

3. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 3, excerpts from the Deposition of Larry L. Waldie, Volume |, dated

February 11, 2014 from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

4, Sadr Dec., Exhibit 4, excerpts from the Deposition of Patrick Maxwell, Volume |I, dated

January 16, 2014, from Maxweli v. County of Los Angeles;

5. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 5, excerpts from the Deposition of Ronnie Williams, dated March 3, 2014,

from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

6. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 7, excerpts from the Deposition of Paul Tanaka, Vol. |, dated July 1, 2013,

from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

7. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 8, excerpts from the Deposition of Leroy Baca, Vol. VI, dated January 21,

2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles:

8. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 8, excerpts from the Deposition of Patrick Maxwell, Vol. |, dated July 15,

2013, from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;

9. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 10, excerpts from the Deposition of Michael Claus, dated April 24, 2014,

from Maxwell v. Coonty of Los Angeles;

10. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 13, excerpts from the Deposition of Dennis Conte, dated February 21,

2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

1. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 15, excerpts from the Deposition of Thomas Laing, dated April 24, 2014,

from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;

12. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 17, excerpts from the Deposition of Marvin Cavanaugh, Vol. I, dated

February 25, 2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

13.  Sadr Dec., Exhibit 22, excerpts from the Deposition of Sheriff Leroy Baca, Val. IHl, dated

January 3, 2014, from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;

14, Sadr Dec., Exhibit 24, excerpts from the Deposition of Cecil Rhambo, Vol. Il, dated March

14, 2014, from Maxwell v. County of Los Angeles;
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15. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 27, excerpts from the Deposition of Sheriff Leroy Baca, Vol. V, dated

January 20, 2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

16. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 29, excerpts from the Deposition of Samuel Dacus, Vol. |, dated June 28,

2013, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

17.  Sadr Dec., Exhibit 30, excerpts from the Deposition of Samuel Dacus, Vol. Il, dated

December 16, 2013, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

18. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 33, excerpts from the Deposition of Sheriff Leroy Baca, Vol. IV, dated

January 10, 2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles;

19. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 35, excerpts from the Deposition of James Lopez, dated June 6, 2006,

from Voyer v. County of Los Angeles;

20.  Sadr Dec., Exhibit 35, excerpts from the Deposition of James Lopez, dated June 6, 20086,

from Voyer v. County of Los Angeles:

21. Sadr Dec., Exhibit 37, excerpis from the Deposition of Paul Tanaka, Vol. Il, dated February

3, 2014, from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles; and

22, Sadr Dec., Exhibit 41, excerpts from the Deposition of Cecil Rhambo, Vol. |, dated February

25, 2014 from Dacus v. County of Los Angeles.

OBJECTION TO DEPOSITION OF SHERIFF LEROY BACA, “Volume A” SADR DEC. EXHIBIT 1

1. | Defendant, County of Los 1. | Evidence must be properly Sustained
Angeles objects generally to authenticated, such that Overruled
Plaintiff's use of the introduction is sufficient to sustain a
Deposition of Sheriff Leroy finding that it is the writing that the
Baca, Volume A, dated April proponent of the evidence claims it
18, 2014, as attached to the is. (See Cal. Evid. Code § 1400.)
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Sadr Dec. as Exhibit 1 in
Opposition to Defendant's
Motion for Summary
Judgment/ Adjudication
(“Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 1°).

“‘Authentication of a writing is
required before it may be received
in evidence.” (Cal. Evid. Code §
1401.} Piaintiff attaches to the
Sadr Declaration pages of the
transcript as “Exhibit 1" of what he
claims is the deposition of Sheriff
Leroy Baca. The Exhibit lacks any
authentication whatsoever; no
signature of a court reporter is
attached to authenticate it.
Therefore, the unauthenticated
evidence should not be admitted

into evidence by the Court. {id.)

2. | Q{MR. GAGE) Do you know
an individual by the name of
Carlos Vignali?

A Yes, | do.

Q Who is Carlos Vignali?
That's V-i-g-n-a--i.

A Uh-huh. He's a business
man.

Q Was he a campaign
contributor to you?

A He was, and then |
returned his donation.

Q Why was that?

Objection. Irrelevant; prejudicial.

(Evid. Code § 210, 350-352.

Sustained

QOverruled
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A Because of an incident
regarding his son, and |
thought it would be best to
give it back.

(Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 1 pp.186:16-25).

3. | Q Mr. Vignali's son was 3. Objection. Vague and ambiguous, | Sustained
pardoned by President lacks foundation. (Evid. Code § Overruled
Clinton just before Clinton left 702(a); Irrelevant; prejudicial (Evid.
office; correct? Code § 210, 350-352; Speculation.

A Yeah, | think he was (Evid. Code § 702).
pardoned.

Q. And so he had a sentence
of about ten years for dealing
drugs, and all of a sudeen,
was pardoned by President
Clinotn just before Clinton left
office; true?

A |believe that's true.

(Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 1 pp.186:16-25).

4. | Q (MR.GAGE)And there 4. Objection. Irrelevant (Evid. Code § | Sustained
was a -- an article written in 210, 350-351. Overruled
the Los Angeles Daily News
around February 14th, 2001,

saying that mayoral

candidates, Representative

9
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1
Xavier Becerra -- B-g-C-g-r-r-a
2
-- and Former Assembly
3 ‘
Speaker Antonio Villaraigosa,
4
along with Sheriff Lee Baca
5
and even Cardinal Roger
6
Mahony all interceded on
7
Vignali's behalf. Do you recall
8
seeing such an article?
9
Mr. Peterson: What does this
10
| have to do with Maxwell and
1
any of the allegations in his
12
5 N case or the summary
| Sz 13
| €38 judgment?
CFe 14
% §28 Q. (Mr. Gage) Go ahead.
53 15
3 g 382 Mr. Peterson: Although I'm
PEE> 16
Z8¢ fascinated to hear anything
£8° 17
0 about Bill Clinton, what does it
. 18
have to do with this lawsuit?
19 .
Nothing.
20
Mr. GAGE: We are--
21
MR. PETERSON: Not a thing.
22
MR. GAGE: --exploring claims
23
of my client, man.
24
MR. PETERSON: Oh, geez.
25
| Go ahead. We're talking
| ) 26
i about--
g2
1
w Q (Mr. GAGE) Go ahead.
B 28
6
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A | think that in that context

of Mr. Vignali, my belief about
Mr. Vignali was that he was a
reputable man, and he
doesn't have any criminal
record at all. And so the
context of whatever that
article was, which |

don't recall and don't
remember ever reading, is
alluding to that.

Q (MR. GAGE) Mr. Vignali.
the drug dealer, his

father donated at least
$11,000 to your campaign;
MR. PETERSON: Is this the
one that he just referred to as
being returneq?

Q (MR. GAGE) Go ahead.
A ldon't believe so. I think
that there was an

amount, but -- | don't recall
the exact amount, but
whatever he donated to my
campaign was returned.
{Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 1 pp.189:4-190:14).
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1
5. | Q (MR.GAGE) And Carlos 5. | Objection. Irrefevant (Evid. Code § | Sustained
2
Anibal, A-n-i-b-a-, Vignali had 210, 350-351. Overruled
3
his federal prison sentence
4
commuted by President
D
Clinton just before leaving
6
office at the time he was
7
serving the sixth of fifteen
8
years in prison for
9
organized cocaine trafficking.
10
Does that sound familiar to
11
you?
12
N A | believe that's correct.
g8 13
S (Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
T3o . 14 .
522 Exhibit 1 pp. 191:2-8).
252 15
3 BS 8 6. |"Q. And there was also 6. | Objection. Vague and ambiguous, | Sustained
CPEE® 16
§ ;5 £ aricles that this was lacks foundation. (Evid. Code § Overruled
ze® 17
t controvefrsial because Carlso’ 702(a); Irrelevant (Evid. Code §
18
father, Horacio, H-o-r-a-¢-i-o, 210, 350-351; Speculation. (Evid.
19
Carlso Vignali's money gave Code § 702).
20
contributions to Antonio
21
Villaraigosa, Robert
22
Herizberg, Xavier Becerra,
23
and yourself, who in return
24
petitioned Clinton for the
25
younger Vignali's release. Do
26
ﬁi you recall seeing anything
3 27
B about that?”)
4 28
8
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MR. PETERSON: Compound,
complex. Vague and
ambiguous. Argumentative
and calls for speculation.

You can respond to that.

THE WITNESS: | have never
petitioned anyone for release.
My involvement with Mr.
Vignali, the father, was to
attest that he’s a good
person, the father. | made no
reference to the son or any
other aspect.

{Baca Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 1 pp. 192:3-18).
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OBJECTION TO DEPOSITION OF LIEUTENANT BRITTA STEINBRENNER, DEC. EXHIBIT 2
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Defendant, County of Los

Angeles objects generally to
Plaintiff's use of the
Deposition of Britta
Steinbrenner, dated April 21,
2014, as attached to the Sadr

Evidence must be properly
authenticated, such that
introduction is sufficient to sustain a
finding that it is the writing that the
proponent of the evidence claims it

is. {See Cal. Evid. Code § 1400.)

Sustained

Qverruled

ML

[
o

g
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Dec. as Exhibit 2 in “‘Authentication of a writing is
Opposition to Defendant’s required before it may be received
Motion for Summary in evidence.” (Cal. Evid. Code §
Judgment/ Adjudication 1401.} Plaintiff attaches to the
(“Steinbrenner Depo., Sadr Sadr Declaration pages of the
Dec. Exhibit 27). transcript as “Exhibit 1" of what he

claims is the deposition of Britta
Steinbrenner. The Exhibit lacks
any authentication whatsoever; no
signature of a court reporter is
attached to authenticate it.
Therefore, the unauthenticated

evidence should not be admitted

into evidence by the Court. (Id.)

OBJECTION TO DEPOSITION OF LARRY WALDIE, SADR DEC. EXHIBIT 3

1. | Defendant, County of Los 1. Evidence must be properiy Sustained
Angeles objects generally to authenticated, such that Overruled
Plaintiffs use of the introduction is sufficient to sustain a
Deposition of Larry Walide, finding that it is the writing that the
Vol. 1, dated February 11, proponent of the evidence claims it
2014, as attached to the Sadr is. {See Cal. Evid. Code § 1400.)

Dec. as Exhibit 3 in “‘Authentication of a writing is
10
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Opposition to Defendant's
Motion for Summary
Judgment/ Adjudication
(“Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 37).

required before it may be received
in evidence." (Cal. Evid. Code §
1401.) Plaintiff attaches to the
Sadr Declaration pages of the
transcript as “Exhibit 3" of what he
claims is the deposition of Larry
Waldie, Vol. 1. The Exhibit lacks
any authentication whatsoever, no
signature of a court reporter is
attached to authenticate it.
Therefore, the unauthenticated
evidence should not be admitted

into evidence by the Court. (id.)
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Q. And so between
Commander Fender and
Commander Maxwell, would
you agree that Commander
Maxwell had more of the
attributes that would suggest
he should have been
promoted to commander than
Dave Fender?

A Notin terms of the
attributes. Dave Fender had
great attributes. The fact that
he was demoted and lied, to

me was detrimental in my

Objection. !rrelevant (Evid. Code §
210, 350-351, See McRae v. Dept.
of Corrections and Rehabilitation

142 Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395,

396, [Opinion has “no probative
value absent a showing that the
opinion is based on fact’]).; Based
on speculation and conjecture
{Evid. Code § 702, §803; Knapp v.
Doherty (2004) 123 Cal.App.4th 76,
99; [Speculation, conjecture,
imagination or guesswork cannot
defeat a motion for summary

judgment.]}; mproper lay opinion

Sustained

Overruled

[y
oo
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1
opinion for his promotion. (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
2
(Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec.
3
Exhibit 3, p. 64:24-65.7).
4
3. Q And with respecttothat | 3. Objection. Vague and ambiguous, | Sustained
5
he was asked questions lacks foundation. (Evid. Code § Overruled
6
regarding the promaotion of 702(a); Irrelevant (Evid. Code §
7
captains to commanders. And 210, 350-351; Calls for speculation.
8
he was asked about stuff (Evid. Code § 702).
9
going through to the year of
10
2011, which would include
11
when you were there. He
12
N testified that, "The decision of
g8 13
E9g who to promote was based on
°Zm 14 ,
% g2 % a purely internal process,
L5 15
5 BSS which includes input from
@ % £% 16
52¢€ assistant sheriffs and
2g® 17
e undersheriffs such as Waldie
= 18
and Tanaka and the chiefs of
19
their respect to divisions." Do
20
you believe that that
21
testimony of Baca is
22
inaccurate?
23
MR. PETERSON: it's
24
argumentative and it
25
misstates testimony.
‘ 26
i MR. GAGE: Go ahead.
i 27
w MR. PETERSON: Calls for
§ 2
12
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speculation.

THE WITNESS: I think it's
accurate.

{Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 3, p.94:8-24).

14. Q Any why did -- what do

complaint having an impact

on Maxwell's career?

A Just the nature of human

§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or

Objection. Irrelevant, (Evid. Code | Sustained
you recall in as much detail as § 210, 350-351; See McRae v. Overruled
possible about your Dept. of Corrections and
conversation with Pat Maxwell Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
about filing the POE? 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

A 1don't remember what the “no probative value absent a

conversation - it was | just showing that the opinion is based
recommended him not to do on fact’]). Based on specutation

it. | did. and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,

Q Why did you recommend §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123

him not to do it? Cal App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

A It would cause some- - conjecture, imagination or

potentially could cause some guesswork cannot defeat a motion

problems and some for summary judgment.]); Improper
resentment. lay opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).

(Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 3, p. 153:3-10).

b. Q Why were you concerned Objection. Based on speculation | Sustained

about a complaint -- a POE and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702, | Overruled

13
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beings, something like that guesswork cannot defeat a motion
2
oceurring, since Tanaka for summary judgment.));
3
denied he had ever said Conclusory and irrelevant, {Evid.
4
anything derogatory at that Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
5
meeting and he didn't believe v. Dept. of Corrections and
6
it was true what the POE Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
7
stated. 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
8
(Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec. “no probative value absent a
9
Exhibit 3, p. 154:2-7). showing that the opinion is based
10
on fact"]). Improper lay opinion
1
(Cal. Evid. Code § 800);
12
P Inadmissible Hearsay {California
8 13
xS Evidence Code § 1200).
Ta>_ 14
?‘5 g o g 6. | Q Did you ever hearofa 6. Objection. Based on speculation | Sustained
L5208 15
3 B3 2 term known as “freeway and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702, | Overruled
SEE= 16
52 < 17 therapy"? §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
XS
BT A ['ve heard of that. Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
. 18
Q What is your conjecture, imagination or
18
understanding of “freeway guesswork cannot defeat a motion
20
therapy®? for summary judgment.]);
21
A It's that you send Conclusory and irrelevant, (Evid.
22
somebody to a job a long way Code § 210, 350-351; Improper lay
23
away from his home so it's ppinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
24
therapy that he will straighten
25
out.
) 26
Eﬁ (Waldie Depo., Sadr Dec.
o 27
N Exhibit 3, p. 172:10-17).
N 28
14
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14
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17
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OBJECTION TO DEPOSITION OF PATRICK MAXWELL, VOL. II, SADR DEC. EXHIBIT 4

1. | Q Whatdo you recall? 1. Objection. Conclusory and Sustained
irrelevant, (Evid. Code § 210, 350- | Overruled
351; See McRae v. Dept. of

A |just-1|--1did not ask the
Sheriff why | didn't get

promoted. | just told him the Corrections and Rehabilitation 142

things I've done as a Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395, 396,

lieutenant and -- to prepare [Opinion has “no probative value
myself. And | did mention absent a showing that the opinion
that, you know, | was is based on fact]). Inadmissible
told that | was a political Hearsay (California Evidence Code
liability. § 1200).

And he kind of got agitated.
He goes, you know, I'm not --
he goes, You are not a
political liability. He said Larry
Waldie is a fucking political
liability.

Q. Did he explain anymore?
A. We had a discussion, it
was -- at the time | told him
that at SEB |, you know, did a
lot of stuff there that wasn't

very popular. | had actually

showed the Sheriff a color

15
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picture of two lieutenants that
were chained to a tree. | says,
stopped the hazing there. |
said these people here -- |
said one of them you
promoted. And | said when |
went there, you know, they
had an open bar at SEB. |
said | stopped that.
(Deposition of Patrick

Maxwell, Vol. ||, dated

N January 16, 2014, as
g2 13
Ees attached to the Sadr Dec. as
35 1 o N
% 3L 8 Exhibit 4 in Opposition to
L5215
3 ‘é 82 Defendant's Motion for
PLED 16
Z5E Summary Judgment/
g8 17
m Adjudication {*Maxwell Depo.
. 18
Vol. Il, Sadr Dec. Exhibit 4),
19
p. 180:5-25).
20 o . _
2. | Q Butfrommy 2 Objection. Based on speculation Sustained
2
understanding what you're and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702, | Overruled
22
telling me the Sheriff's role in §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004} 123
23
terms of selection of a captain Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
24
is different than selection of a conjecture, imagination or
25
lieutenant, am | correct on guesswork cannot defeat a motion
26
55‘! that? for summary judgment.]);
A 27
‘\‘1 A. Yes. There's more Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
':-* 28
)

16
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latitude.

(Maxwell Depo. Vol. i, Sadr
Dec. Exhibit 4), p. 9-13).

Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae

v. Dept. of Corrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
“no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based
on fact’)). Improper lay opinion
{Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of
foundation and personal knowledge

(Evid. Code § 702(a).

3. | Q. Have youever heard any
comments about you being
too old to be a commander?
A. Just generalities.

What did you hear?

Chief Laing at one of the staff
meetings sometime in -- $ix
months before he left he
commented that Sheriff Baea
would say that he's going to
promote people that not only
will be here with him through
the election but through the
next term, which to me that
was 2018.

And by that time you - it

depends on when | retire |

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004} 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
v. Dept. of Corrections and
Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

‘no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based
on fact’)). Improper lay opinion
(Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of

foundation and personal knowledge

Sustained

Overruled

17
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could eligible for retirement.
Q. Did you interpret Chief
Laing’s comment that Sheriff
Baca was not looking to
promote you to the
commander because of your
age?

A. Chief Laing made it --
came across that the Sheriff
was looking to promote
younger people.

(Maxwell Depo. Vol. II, Sadr
Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 213:17-
214:8).

{(Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible
Hearsay (California Evidence Code

§ 1200); double hearsay.

4. 1 Q. Any other comments you
can recall that - similar to the
one you just relayed to me
about -- from Chief Laing that
you felt were comments that
you heard regarding your age
or being too old or something
to that effect?

A. Chief Laing on several
occasions would ask me how
much longer do ! have to go,

when I'm going to retire.

Q. And you interpreted that

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004} 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae

v. Dept. of Corrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

“no probative vaiue absent a

Sustained

Overruled

18
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1
to be comments that were showing that the opinion is based
2
something along the lines of on fact’])). Inadmissible Hearsay
3
you are not getting promoted (California Evidence Code § 1200).
4
to commander, is that what --
5
was your understanding of
6
those comments?
7
A. lkind of -- | mean I took it
8
as, you know, basically when
9
are you leaving.
10
Q. That's how you took it
11
from Chief Laing?
12
M A. Yes.
8 13
&S (Maxwell Depo. Vol. Il, Sadr
TE> 14
2 ‘1; e Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 216:8-23).
£E3S 15
$8382 5. | So was there a time where 5. Objection. Based on speculation Sustained
TEE® 16
§ § £ you believed that you were and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702, | Overruled
F8® 17
[ not getting promoted to the §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
18
level of commander because Cal.App.4th 76, 99; Conclusory and
18
of your age? There was such irrelevant (Evid. Code § 210, 350-
20
a time that you felt that way, 351; Inadmissible Hearsay
21
right? (California Evidence Code § 1200);
22
A. After -- after | heard the, Lacks foundation and personal
23
you know comment, about the knowledge.
24
Sheriff wants people that he,
25
promoted to be there through
26
i the term, which | interpreted
;:{ 27
o was 2018.
i
19
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{Maxwell Depo. Vol. 1l, Sadr
Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 221:17-
24).

6. |Q. Okay. When is the first
time you thought about doing
a POE complaint? When is
the first time you thought
about it?

A. MR. GAGE: Regarding
what topic?

MR. BURKWITZ: About Mr.
Tanaka.

THE WITNESS: Probably
pretty soon after all the
threats were relayed to us by
Chief Laing.

MR. BURKWITZ:

Q. Okay. What were the -
threats that Chief Laing had
related?

A. Well, | was told - they
were told to me twice. Once
by Commander Rothans and
once by Chief Laing.

Q. Tell me about that.

A. Which one?

Q. Let's go with Rothans,

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004} 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
v. Dept. of Corrections and
Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

“no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based
on fact’]). Improper lay opinion ‘
{Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of
foundation and personal knowledge
(Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible
Hearsay (California Evidence Code

§ 1200).

Sustained

Qverruled

20
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what did he say?

A. We had -- there was three
captains that were summoned
down to the Chief's office.
And it was myself, Halm, and
Claus. C-l-a-u-s. And either
right after that or on the way
down | called Mike Rothans. |
said, What's the meeting
about, Mike? He said, Oh, he
goes, Laing got called over to
Tanaka's office and got his
ass ripped. When he came
back to the office he was
beat red, he was like scared.
Shaking. He said that Tanaka
said that you three captains
are fucking dead to him. You
won't even get anymore more
fucking resources. Your
career is done. You're not
allowed to come to the gage
meetings anymore. You
know, that the chief now has
two sets of captains to deal

with. These four and then

these three fucking guys. And

21
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then -- so we all came to
the meeting. And in the
meeting one of the three
captains, as described,
Commander Ryan, R-y-a-n,
Commander Rothans and
Chief Laing. And then Chief
Laing repeated pretty much
the same that Commander
Rothans had told me on the
phone.

Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 279:6-
280:18).

7. | Q. Do youremember any
other information or
conversation that you
learned?

A, Chief Laing tried to talk
me out of going to see the
Sheriff.

Q. Did he tell you why?

A. ldon't recall.

Q. And you didn't go to Mr.
Tanaka before then because
you didn't -- you figured he

can't be challenged so there

was no point to go to him,

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.));
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae

v. Dept. of Comrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, {Opinion has
“no probative value absent a

showing that the opinion is based

Sustained

Overruled

22
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correct? on fact')). Improper lay opinion

A. I'mnot going to a man (Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of
that just threatened me like foundation and personal knowledge
that. (Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible
Q. I'massuming after you Hearsay (California Evidence Code
got this information from Chief § 1200); Legal conclusion. Oral
Laing and Commander testimony is not admissible to
Rothans that's when you prove the content of a writing. (Cal.
decided to do the POE Evid. Code § 1523(a)).

complaint?

A. After the meeting, yes.
Q. After the meeting with
who?

A. The group meeting.

Q. Were you in fact excluded
from any meetings?

A. Actual meetings?

Q. Yes.

MR. GAGE: Speculation.
Foundation.

THE WITNESS: No, because
a day or two later | got an e-
mait from Chief Laing along
the lines, not verbatim,
contrary in previous direction

your presence is required at

the gang meeting. The one

23
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that we were kicked out of.

2 Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 281:1-

] 282:3).

* 8. Q Why did you particularly Objection. Unduly prejudicial as Sustained
° go to POE as opposed to any Plaintiff does not have a complaint | Overruled
° other entity within the Sheriff's for a hostile working environment

! Department? (Evid. Code § 352); and legal

° A. Well, | considered the conclusion and ased on

’ threats leveled to me was speculation and conjecture (Evid.

10 retaliation for complaining to Code § 702, §803; Knapp v.

" Mr. Waldie. And then it Doherty (2004) 123 Cal.App.4th 76,

2 created a very hostile work 99; [Speculation, conjecture,

13 environment for denying me imagination or guesswork cannot

resources, my career is defeat a motion for summary

dead. So when you file a POE judgment.]}; Irrelevant (Evid. Code

Burbank, California 91502
818.562.5800
&

PETERSON - BRADFORD - BURKWITZ
100 North First Street, Suite 300

10 there is somebody that judges § 210, 350-351; See McRae v.

" what level they're at. But at Dept. of Corrections and

k the minimum that should -- if it Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th

9 wasn't a POE in the sense it 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

2 should have went to |AB for at ‘no probative value absent a

4 least an investigation for showing that the opinion is based

2 conduct towards others, on fact']). Improper lay opinion

2 profanity, what -- threats. (Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of

“ Whatever. foundation and perscnal knowledge

2 Q. After filing the POE (Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible
? @ complaint did you feel that Mr. Hearsay (California Evidence Code
ﬁ' o Tanaka was taking action § 1200).
P28

24
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against you that you found
was targetiﬁg you?

MR. GAGE: You mean
retaliatory, is that what you're
asking?

MR. BURKWITZ: Then you're
going to give me an objection
it calls for a legal conclusion.
So | was trying to avoid that.
But | like your question better.
Did you feel that Mr. Tanaka -
- { know you're going to give
me -- | will do it anyway.

Did you think Mr. Tanaka was
retaliating against you after
filing the POE complaint?
THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. BURKWITZ: Q. Ckay.
What did you feel?

A. That he was retaliating
against me.

Q. Why did you feel that
way? Was there something in
particular --

A. I'mean there was a

number of things. One of the

original threats was | wouldn't

25
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got any

resources. And many, many
times ! tried to get extra units
from the gang unit into my
area.

Q. Did you feel like there
were less resources after
filing the POE complaint?

A. Less resources.

MR. GAGE: Vague and
ambiguous.

THE WITNESS: | just know
my requests weren't granted.
MR. BURKWITZ: Q. Ckay.
You made a requests and
they weren't granted?

A Yes.

Q. And were you ever
notified why they weren't
being granted?

A. Justcantdoit.

Q. Who was telling you that
they can't do it?

A. lknow a couple times
Chief Laing when | would go

through him, | asked for his

help.

26
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(Maxwell Depo. Vol. I, Sadr
Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 287.22-
289:25}.

Q. Putting aside the
resources, is there anything
else that you felt that Mr.
Tanaka was doing to you that
was retaliatory?

MR. GAGE: Vague and
ambiguous. Can | have it read
back, please? (Record read.)
MR. GAGE: Vague and
ambiguous as to time. Legal
conclusion. If you understand.
THE WITNESS: One thing is,
you know, it was promoticn.

MR. BURKWITZ:

Objection. Legal conclusion and
based on speculation and

conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,

§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123

Cal.App.4th 76, 99, [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or

guesswork cannot defeat a motion

for summary judgment.]);

Irrelevant (Evid. Code § 210, 350-

351; See McRae v. Dept. of

Corrections and Rehabilitation 142

Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395, 396,

[Opinion has “no probative value

absent a showing that the opinion

Sustained

QOverruled

27
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Q. Pl getthere in a minute. is based on fact’). Improper lay

Let's put aside promotion. opinion {Cal. Evid. Code § 800).

Which is fair. Aside from the Lack of foundation and personal

knowledge (Evid. Code § 702(a).

resources -- Inadmissible Hearsay (California

promotion, aside from the
MR. GAGE: Resources and Evidence Code § 1200). Improper
promotion. You just want a list character evidence. Evid. Code §
basically? 1101 et seq.

MR. BURKWITZ: We talked
about resources. Promotion, |
get it. Besides those two
things. Anything else?

MR. GAGE: Same objection.
THE WITNESS: You know
there was several instances
where | felt that | was
excluded in things. Like, you
know, | was one of the most
senior captains and was not
included in the oral interview
process of lieutenants. A lot of
less junior captains were, less
experienced.

And Mr. Tanaka was one that
picked those people. And

approved them to be on oral

boards. | was never on those.
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1
I had a couple significant
2
events at my station where
3
one of my Explorers was
4
murdered off duty, and | never
5
heard from any of the
6
executives. It was very rare
7
for a department member to
8
be killed and the Sheriff
9
doesn't call or Mr. Tanaka
10
doesn't call. The Assistant
11
Sheriff of Patrol. To see how
12
N things are going. How is the
z8 13 .
50 family?
Ta3a 14 _
Fg2g Didn't come to the funeral.
oL cwn
TH2qo 15 ,
SEB3Z Just, you know - just what a
TEE= 16
53 € normal leader would do.
2s® 17
5 In October of | think 2012 one
. 18
of my detectives had a heart
19
incident at Norwalk and when
20
he was transported to Whittier
21
Press he was diagnosed with
22
a tear in the aorta. He was in
23
critical condition. That went to
24
all the executives. And once
25
again no one called me. No
26
i one - you know, usually
3 27
:ﬁ somebody at an executive
N2
29
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level will call at the hospital.
Can ! talk to the wife? They
will come down. The guy
could have died that night.
You know. Just -- Tanaka was
very short with me. You know.
He told me -- | asked him --
around June of 2011 there
was three captains who were
promoted to commander.
They had less experience
than me at a station. Two of
them had less experience
than me on the department.
And they were promoted to
commander and made part of
the jail division. | had run into
Tanaka as | get off the
elevators and | asked him, |
said Paul, my name ever
come up for commander? And
he looks at me with his

little smile that he has and
says, People are going to
learn from you not to fuck with

me.

(Maxwell Depo. Vol. Il, Sadr

30
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Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 290:13-
292:24).

10. | Q. Correct.

Did you talk to Mr. Waldie
about Mr. Tanaka's statement
about working in the gray
area?

A. Yes.

Q. What did Mr. Waldie say?
That he would talk to him. He
said it was - that type of term
is inappropriate.

(Maxwell Depo. Vol. I, Sadr
Dec. Exhibit 4, pp. 301:17-
22).

Objection. lrrelevant (Evid. Code §
210, 350-351; Inadmissible
Hearsay (California Evidence Code

§ 1200).

Sustained

Overruled

OBJECTION TQ DEPOSITION OF RONNIE WILLIAMS, SADR DEC. EXHIBIT 5

1. | Defendant, County of Los
Angeles objects generally to
Plaintiff's use of the
Deposition of Ronnie
Williams, dated March 3,
2014, as attached to the Sadr

Evidence must be properly
authenticated, such that
introduction is sufficient to sustain a
finding that it is the writing that the
proponent of the evidence claims it

is. (See Cal. Evid. Code § 1400.)

Sustained

Overruled
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Dec. as Exhibit 5 in
Opposition to Defendant’s
Motion for Summary
Judgment/ Adjudication
(“Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 7).

“‘Authentication of a writing is
required before it may be received
in evidence.” (Cal. Evid. Code §
1401.) Plaintiff attaches to the
Sadr Declaration pages of the
transcript as “Exhibit 5" of what he
claims is the deposition of Ronnie
Williams. The Exhibit lacks any
authentication whatsoever; no
signature of a court reporter is
attached to authenticate it.
Therefore, the unauthenticated
evidence should not be admitted

into evidence by the Court. (Id.)

2. | Q Okay. Then Il just focus
on how it was when you were
there up until the 2008 time
frame. How could a chief
impact the promotional
opportunities from a

| lieutenant to captain or
captain to commander when
you worked at the Sheriff's
Department?

A When we would meet the

chiefs and at the time two

assistant sheriffs and

Objection. Legal conclusion and
based on speculation and
conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant, as
Plaintiff was not efigible to promote
to Commander until January 2009
and this testimony is with regards

to the Dacus case. {Evid. Code §

Sustained

QOverruled
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undersheriff, when we would
meet to discuss, 'm going to
say, promotions of captains
and commanders, let's say,
we would be notified that we
were going to discuss that on
a certain day, date and time. |
would -- and | can't speak for
any other chief. | would get
together with my two
commanders, go over our list
of candidates for captain and
go over our list of candidates
for commander, and we would
discuss it. And | would walk in
with a list of people that | was
going to attempt to put on the
board for promotion.
(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, pp. 25:14-26:7).

210, 350-351; See McRae v. Dept.
of Corrections and Rehabilitation

142 Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 385,

396, [Opinion has “no probative
value absent a showing that the
opinion is based on fact'}).
Improper lay opinion (Cal. Evid.
Code § 800). Lack of foundation
and personal knowledge (Evid.
Code § 702(a).

8. | Q. There was a pre-meeting
before the EPC in which
Tanaka and Waldie would find
out what information was
going to be provided to Sheriff
Tanaka as a way to sanitize

what information would be

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty {2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion

for summary judgment.]);

Sustained

Qverruled
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provided to Sheriff Baca; is
that correct?

A. Yes,

Q. And the information Dr.
Honig wanted to discuss
regarding how to treat
employees including once she
brought up the fact there were
problems between the
Caucasians and African-
American employees, those
items were not allowed by
Tanaka or Waldie to be
discussed with Sheriff Baca;
is that correct?

A. That's correct.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, pp.30:12-25).

Conclusory and irrelevant, as this
testimony pertains to the Honig
case, and prejudicial as it pertains
to allegations of race
discrimination. (Evid. Code § 210,
350-352; See McRae v. Dept. of

Corrections and Rehabilitation 142

Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395, 396,

[Opinion has “no probative value
absent a showing that the opinion
is based on fact’)}. improper lay
opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
Lack of foundation and personal
knowledge (Evid. Code § 702(a).
Improper character evidence. Evid.

Code § 1101 et seq.

4. | Q And the Sheriff's
Department, at least from
your observations when you
were working there, seemed
to be one of those subjective,
nonperfect worlds, at least in
some instances where a

person's race, national origin,

or age seemed to have an

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Conclusory, irrelevant and
prejudicial, as the testimony does
not pertain to this case, Plaintiff
was not eligible to promote to
Commander until January 2009
and Mr. Williams left LASD in 2008.
(Evid. Code § 210, 350-352; See

Sustained

Overruled
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impact on his or her abilities McRae v. Dept. of Corrections and

to promote; is that correct? Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th

MR. PETERSON: 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
Argumentative, lacks “no probative value absent a
foundation, and overbroad. if showing that the opinion is based
it's a hypothetical, it's an on fact']). Improper lay opinion
incomplete hypothetical.

BY MR. GAGE: Q. Go ahead.

(Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of
foundation and personal knowledge
A. My opinion is that at times (Evid. Code § 702(a).
because it is an imperfect
world and people are
stubjective, that there were
other reasons. This has been
from everyone in the Sheriff's
Department. There were other
reasons people got promoted
beyond their abilities and
beyond their qualifications.

Q. Are you referring to the
pay to play as an example?
Or what are you referring to?
MR. PETERSON: I'm going -
BY MR. GAGE: Q. Race?
National origin? Age? I'm just
trying to figure out what it is

when you say "other

reasons.”
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MR. PETERSON:
Argumentative. Go ahead.
THE WITNESS: It's been
well-documented. Things
changed when | left in and
Sam Jones in 2008. Things
changed as far as the
promotional process. The
chiefs did not have the
authority or the ability to
promote people out of the
division anymore. Promotions
were being done basically by
one person.

BY MR. GAGE:

Q. Being Baca or Tanaka or
Waldie?

MR. PETERSON: Lacks
foundation.

BY MR. GAGE: Q. Go ahead.
A. My opinion, Tanaka was
doing it, but Baca signed off
on it. Because in the end,
those promotions that
happened, Lee signs off on

them.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
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Exhibit 5, pp. 52:25-54:14).

5. | Q. Interesting you should
use the term "gray." Did you
ever hear about Tanaka's
statement "working in the
gray"?

A. Yes.

Q. And how did you hear
about that?

A. When he came over to
the patrol side, he visited
Century Station, and there
was the audience that was
there. There were quite a few
Reguiators in the audience,
and he talked about -- he
stated it a little bit different
there. He stated he wanted
them to work right on the
edge of the rules and to work
hard on the edge of the rules,
and he also stated that he
never liked |A, never liked the
way |A did business. At the
time my captain was Steve

Roller.

After that meeting he called

. | Objection. Irrelevant {Evid. Code §

210, 350-351; See McRae v. Dept.

of Corrections and Rehabilitation

142 Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395,
396, [Opinion has “no probative
value absent a showing that the
opinion is based on fact’}}.
Improper lay opinion (Cal. Evid.
Code § 800). Inadmissible Hearsay
(California Evidence Code § 1200).
Improper character evidence. Evid.

Code § 1101 et seq.

Sustained

Overruled
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my office and told my
commander what had stated,
what Paul Tanaka had stated.
| advised him to write a memo
on what was stated. He wrote
the memo, and | did a cover
memo and ran it up the chain
of command.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, pp. 63:17-64:11).

6. | Q. Page 126 starting atLine | 6. Objection. Irrelevant (Evid. Code § | Sustained

10, it says, "Do you recall 210, 350-351; Lack of foundation | Overruled
anything you said to this (Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible

group about working in the Hearsay (California Evidence Code

gray area?" And you've read § 1200); Oral testimony is not

this while you were off the admissible to prove the content of a

record, so you know this is an writing. (Cal. Evid. Code §

interview of then Captain 1523(a)).

Maxwell, and he's

talking about then
undersheriff Paul Tanaka;
correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And so Maxwell indicates
starting at Line 17, "He was

talking to my sergeants,

lieutenants. He said, "You
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need to let deputies do

their job out there. They have
a tough job.' Then

he physically moved himself
from the room where he
was standing. He moved
himself to the right. He

said, 'You need fo allow the
deputies to work in

the gray area.” Do you see
that sentence?

A. Yeah.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, p. 68:7-24).

7. | If you go on the edge of it,
people can die needlessly; is
that correct?

MR. PETERSON:
Argumentative.

THE WITNESS: The policies
are there for a

reason, and we want the
deputies to stay within the
framework of our policies and
procedures. It protects not

only the community, but it

protects the deputy.

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004} 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.};
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae

v. Dept. of Corrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

‘no probative value absent a

Sustained

Overruled
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{Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, p. 71:1-8).

showing that the opinion is based
on fact™]). Improper lay opinion
(Cal. Evid, Code § 800). Lack of
foundation and personal knowledge

(Evid. Code § 702(a).
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Q. And do you believe that it
was proper or improper for
the undersheriff, Tanaka, to
say that "We have 45 Internal
Affairs investigators. In my
opinion, that's fucking 44 too
many"?

MR. PETERSON:
Argumentative, ambiguous,
lacks foundation.

THE WITNESS: It was very
improper for him to say that,
and he knows that.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, p. 73:16-23).

Objection. Based on speculation
and conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
v. Dept. of Corrections and
Rehabiitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has

“no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based
on fact’]). Improper lay opinion
(Cal. Evid. Code § 800). Lack of
foundation and personal knowledge
(Evid. Code § 702(a). Inadmissible
Hearsay (California Evidence Code

§ 1200),

Sustained

QOverruled

)
o

A~
-1

If Captain Maxwell gave this

testimony to the CCJV here in

Objection. Lack of foundation and

personal knowledge, Mr. Williams

Sustained

Overruled

Tl S T

[
co
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Exhibit 27 and it was a lie or has not worked at LASD since
2 untrue, the normal practice of March 2008. {Evid. Code § 702(a).
) the Sheriff's Department Based on speculation and
X would have been to initiate an conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
° Internal Affairs investigation §803; Knapp v. Doherty {2004) 123
6 against Captain Maxwell; Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
! correct? conjecture, imagination or
8 MR, PETERSON: It's guesswork cannot defeat a motion
? argumentative as phrased. for summary judgment.));
0 Go ahead. Conclusory and irrelevant (Evid.
" THE WITNESS: Yes. Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
5, * (Williams Depo., Sadr Dec. v. Dept. of Corrections and
% % 2 h Exhibit §, p.74:13-22). Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
gﬁ g z" % h 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
g ?g_ 3:9:% 5 “no probative value absent a
é g g ) 1: showing that the opinion is based
E - on fact’]). Improper fay opinion
k (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
b Inadmissible Hearsay (California
20 Evidence Code § 1200).
2 10. | Q. Andif Sam had told Ralph | 10. | Objection. Irrelevant opinion, Sustained
= that "This is a concern of pertains to the Dacus case. (Evid. | Overruled
= mine, and if you keep making Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae
24 these kinds of statements, I'm v. Dept. of Corrections and
% going to have to follow up, file Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
iﬁ @ a Policy of Equality 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
':: a complaint,” would that be ‘no probative value absent a
i 2
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something that would be a
protected activity under the
policies of the Sheriff's
Department?

MR. PETERSON: Overbroad,
ambiguous, calls for
speculation.

BY MR. GAGE: Q. Go ahead.
A. If Sam, and I'm saying if,
and | don't think it happened,
but if Sam approached Ralph
Martin about this and he didn't
file a POE, Sam'’s

in violation of the policy
because he didn't file

the POE. That would give me
pause as far as to believe that
this happened because Sam
would be in violation of policy
if he didn't file the POE.
(Wifliams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit §, p. 127:12-128:3).

showing that the opinion is based
on fact’]). Lack of foundation and
personal knowledge, Mr. Williams
has not worked at LASD since
March 2008. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
Based on speculaticn and
conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123

Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]}; Improper
lay opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
Inadmissible Hearsay (California

Evidence Code § 1200).

11.

Q. Okay. So then you would
have expected Commander
Martin at least once per year
to be asking questions of Sam

if he planned on retiring

1.

Objection. Irrelevant, pertains to the
Dacus case. (Evid. Code § 210,
350-351; Lack of foundation (Evid.
Code § 702. Inadmissible Hearsay
(California Evidence Code § 1200

Sustained

Overruled
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because that was part of what
you would do each year.

A. All 11 captains.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, p. 132:11-16).

12. | Q. Now, if Baca is making 12. | Objection. Irrelevant, prejudicial. Sustained
some kind of inappropriate {Evid. Code § 210, 350-352; See | Overruled
comment to employees, McRae v. Dept. of Corrections and
whether it's those comments Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
about Mexicans can't run a 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
large organization or about “no probative value absent a
people over 70 being dead, showing that the opinion is based
what could one of the on fact”)). Lack of foundation and
subordinates in the Sheriff's personal knowledge, Mr. Williams
Department do, in your has not worked at LASD since
opinion, to deal with that March 2008. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
comment? He's the boss. Based on speculation and
MR. PETERSON: conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
Argumentative, lacks §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
foundation, also overbroad. Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
Go ahead. conjecture, imagination or
THE WITNESS: We still do guesswork cannot defeat a motion
the same procedures, and the for summary judgment.)); Improper
procedures and the policies lay opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
are the same for the sheriff as
they are for anybody
else.
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BY MR. GAGE:

Q. So one of the ways to do
it would be a complaint to the
DFEH; correct?
A.QOraPOE.

Q. Or POE. Either one.

A Yeah.

Q. And then Commander
Maxwell said that he

had made a complaint

against Tanaka, and he went

N to Baca about it. As a resuit,
Zs 13 ,
xS Baca was upset with Maxwell
TE3s 14
g E § § o for complaining, and he
2 38 i forced Maxwell to
TEE 16
58€ go back to Tanaka and deal
g8 17
m with Tanaka directly when
= 18
Maxwell was a captain still.
19
Is that consistent with what
20
the normal policy and
21
procedure is for the Sheriff's
22
Department?
23
A No.
24 .
(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
25
Exhibit 5, p. 133:18-134:22)
26
551 13. | Q. You said "no"? 13. | Objection. Irrelevant, prejudicial. Sustained
W 27
f A. Absolutely not. That's not -- (Evid. Code § 210, 350-352; See | Overruled
g 28
W
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Q. And why not? McRae v. Dept. of Corrections and
A. That's not the procedure. Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th

Q. And you say absolutely 377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
not. Why is that “no probative value absent a

not the procedure? showing that the opinion is based
A. The procedure is if you on fact’]). Lack of foundation and
have a complaint, if it's POE personal knowledge, Mr. Williams
related, you file the POE. You has not worked at LASD since

go to the ombudsperson or March 2008. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
you go to the Fair Housing Based on speculation and

and Employment conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
Administration. Whatever you §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
think you need. But it's -- the Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
sheriff can't order you to conjecture, imagination or

talk to your nemesis. It doesn't guesswork cannot defeat a motion
work fike that even for the for summary judgment.]); Improper
sheriff. lay opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).
Q. It's further alleged that after

Baca made that comment -

withdraw. It's further alleged

that after Maxwell, as a

captain, made the comment

that he was complaining

against Tanaka, Tanaka said

that Maxwell is fucking dead

to him. Would that be a

proper statement in the
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department if he did that?
MR. PETERSON:
Argumentative, lacks
foundation.

THE WITNESS: Absolutely
not.

BY MR. GAGE:

Q. And why not?

A. That's inappropriate. |
mean, not only the profanity,
but the threats on someone's
career. That's not what the
Sheriff's Department
executive shouid do.

Q. And in response to making
the complaint, that is after
Captain Maxwell complained
to Baca about Tanaka, Baca
wanted to send Maxwell o a
psychologist. Is that
consistent with what the
policies and procedures were
at the department at the time?
MR. PETERSON:
Argumentative, lacks
foundation.

THE WITNESS: No, it wasn't
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the policies, and I'm shocked
to even hear about that.
{Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.
Exhibit 5, p. 135:2-136:16)

14. | Q. Okay. Well, you talk about
both the Regulators and
Vikings had racial elements to
them and the groups targeted
certain members of racial
groups in the community.

Can you explain the genesis
of that statement for us,
please.

A. Well, the Vikings you
already stated that

the judge said they were a
part of a neo-Nazi-type
group. With the Regulators,
we never could pin it

down, but we -- there were
allegations that they

were abusing African-
Americans out in the field and
abusing African-Americans

more o than any other

group in those areas.

(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec.

14.

Objection. Irrelevant, prejudicial,
does not pertain to this case. (Evid.
Cede § 210, 350-352; See McRae

v. Dept. of Corrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
“no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based
on fact"]). Lack of foundation and
personal knowledge, Mr. Williams
has not worked at LASD since
March 2008. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
Based on speculation and
conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99, [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion

for summary judgment.]); Improper

lay opinion (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).

Sustained

Qverruled
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Exhibit 5, p.156:8-20).

15. | Q. Did you feel it would be Obijection. Irrelevant opinion, Sustained
improper to transfer a prejudicial, does not pertain to this | Overruled
lieutenant or a captain to a case. (Evid. Code § 210, 350-352,
less desirable assignfnent See McRae v. Dept. of Corrections
after she or he had and Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
complained about their boss' 377, at 394, 385, 396, [Opinion has
language on a claim that they “no probative value absent a
did not fit in, if that transfer showing that the opinion is based
was because of the on fact’]). Lack of foundation and
complaint? personal knowledge, Mr. Williams
A. If a person got transferred has not worked at LASD since
because they were going to March 2008. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
file a complaint, it's out of Based on speculation and
policy. That's kind of direct conjecture {Evid. Code § 702,
and simplistic. It's out of §803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
policy. Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,
(Williams Depo., Sadr Dec. conjecture, imagination or
Exhibit 5, p.165:12-21). guesswork cannot defeat a motion

for summary judgment.]); Improper
lay opinicn (Cal. Evid. Code § 800).

i

i

n

it
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1. | Q. Alot has been written
lately about the mental state
of Sheriff Baca, and some
have questioned whether he
seems to be losing it, if he
seems to be all together.

Do you have any opinions
about his current mental
state?

MR. BURKWITZ: Lacks
foundation, calls for a medical
opinion.

BY MR. GAGE: Q. Go ahead.
A. He's definitely inconsistent
in the orders and directions
that he gives. Now, | really,
honestly can't say is that a
refiection of his

mental state, is it a reflection
of the stresses of

the job or politics, is it

something that he is

doing intentionally? | don't

Objection. Lack of foundation and
personal knowledge. (Evid. Code §
702(a). Based on speculation and
conjecture {Evid. Code § 702,
§803; Knapp v. Doherty (2004) 123
Cal.App.4th 76, 99; [Speculation,

conjecture, imagination or
guesswork cannot defeat a motion
for summary judgment.]);
Conclusory and irrelevant {Evid,
Code § 210, 350-351; See McRae

v. Dept. of Corrections and

Rehabilitation 142 Cal. App 4th
377, at 394, 395, 396, [Opinion has
‘no probative value absent a
showing that the opinion is based

on fact’]). Improper lay opinion.

(Cal. Evid. Code § 800).

Sustained

Overruled
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1 know. But, | mean,
2 from the average viewer, even
] those people who know him
| ’ very well, the directions are,
° in my opinion, inconsistent
! : and erratic.
| 5 (Deposition of Paul Tanaka,
Vol. |, dated July 1, 2013, as
? attached to the Sadr Dec. as
10 Exhibit 7 in Opposition to
" Defendant's Motion for
N 12 Summary Judgment/
£ 13
§ % % Adjudication (“Tanaka Depo.
%'ﬂég% :: Vol. I, Sadr Dec. Exhibit 77),
2%38 op. 34:10-35:2).
2550
255 17
i 2. | Q. Okay. Why is that? 2. | Objection. Irrefevant (Evid. Code § | Sustained
h A. Well, actually about a year 210, 350-351; See McRae v. Dept. | Overruled
k or two ago, | asked them to of Corrections and Rehabilitation
2 remove that. They didn't. It 142 Cal. App 4th 377, at 394, 395,
4 doesn't make any sense 396, [Opinion has "no probative
= anymore. It made sense value absent a showing that the
2 before at a time when 60 was opinion is based on fact”]). Lack
o mandatory retirement date. It of foundation and personal
% made sense at a time when knowledge. (Evid. Code § 702(a).
i? @ historically if you go back Based on speculation and
:{ z; when we were a lot younger conjecture (Evid. Code § 702,
" 50
DEFENDANT COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES’ OBJECTIONS TO THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY
ATTACHED AS EXHIBITS TO THE DECLARATION OF MILAD SADR, ESQ.
clusersifvaldez\appdatalocalimicrosoffiwindowsitemporary internet files\content.outicok\z9rziBee'\p-cola ohjections to deposition testimony attached te sadr dec .docx







